! 2
t/‘ Bracknell
Forest
Council
NOTICE OF MEETING

Licensing Panel

Wednesday 2 August 2017, 2.00 pm

Function Room, Fifth Floor, Easthampstead House, Town Square,
Bracknell

To: The Licensing Panel

Councillors Allen, Thompson and Tullett

ALISON SANDERS
Director of Corporate Services

EMERGENCY EVACUATION INSTRUCTIONS

If you hear the alarm, leave the building immediately.
Follow the green signs.

Use the stairs not the lifts.

Do not re-enter the building until told to do so.

A WNPF

If you require further information, please contact: Lizzie Rich
Telephone: 01344 352253

Email: lizzie.rich@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Published: 24 July 2017



Licensing Panel

Wednesday 2 August 2017, 2.00 pm

Function Room, Fifth Floor, Easthampstead House, Town
Square, Bracknell

Sound recording, photographing, filming and use of social media at meetings which are
held in public are permitted. Those wishing to record proceedings at a meeting are
however advised to contact the Democratic Services Officer named as the contact for
further information on the front of this agenda as early as possible before the start of
the meeting so that any special arrangements can be made.

AGENDA

Page No
1. Maps 3-8

2. Declarations of Interest

Members are asked to declare any disclosable pecuniary or affected
interests in respect of any matter to be considered at this meeting.

Any Member with a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in a matter should
withdraw from the meeting when the matter is under consideration and
should notify the Democratic Services Officer in attendance that they
are withdrawing as they have such an interest. If the Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest is not entered on the register of Members interests
the Monitoring Officer must be notified of the interest within 28 days.

Any Member with an affected Interest in a matter must disclose the
interest to the meeting and must not participate in discussion of the
matter or vote on the matter unless granted a dispensation by the
Monitoring officer or by the Governance and Audit Committee. There is
no requirement to withdraw from the meeting when the interest is only
an affected interest, but the Monitoring Officer should be notified of the
interest, if not previously notified of it, within 28 days of the meeting.

3. The Procedure for Hearings at Licensing Panels 9-14

4.  Application for a new Premises Licence for Co-operative, 15-44
Sparrowhawk Way, Jennett's Park, Bracknell



Agenda Item 1

BRACKNELL TOWN CENTRE OPEN AS USUAL

DURING ROAD LAYOUT CHANGES

GARTH HILL

WESTERN
ROUNDABOUT
DEVELOPMENT SITE -
ACCESS ONLY EASTHAMPSTEAD
K HOUSE

|

I;/Iarket acces MET OFFICE

. ROUNDABOUT

‘|

-\-"--

To The Point
BRACKNELL &
WOKINGHAM
COLLEGE
PEEL
CENTRE
Bracknell Shopmobility PRINCESS
NEW LOCATION GSSOQSUIQ\ZEES
Access over High Street
Car Park Footbridge.
KEY TO WORKS:
€) e direction of the traffic on
High Street has been reversed
€) he Ring, where it joins
STATION Weather Way has become
two-way to keep the
TIME p;q Easthampstead House and
SQUARE ™o library car park open

€ e Ring will close and

Millennium way will remain
e open

. ' Q Bond Way adjacent to the
' STATION Waitrose store has become a
THE REST OF THE ROUNDABOUT cul-de sac, but access to the

TOWN IS OPEN RAILWAY store and car park will

Shops, Banks, Post STATION continue unchanged
Office, Ready 2
Print, Leaders, Blue

A322 (M3)

Smokehouse, The
Grange Hotel and
Library will all be

open as usual for
you to Visit.

KEY:

=s=s PEDESTRIAN NAVIGATION OF THE TOWN
mmm HOARDING LINE FOR DEVELOPMENT




This page is intentionally left blank



-

L
-
L

1

r‘- ---,

The
Weather Vane

G

The

L ]

The Peel Centre

Supermarket 37’
J

‘f
i b ZSurgefy
=159 The ——
1 L9, 4] Red Lion
| PH
1 ATy

ofl Telephone

\,}i - -QF Q.ﬂ
¥ o —

5
1 + -+|
S Exchange Py
N
p L taty
of M o
°
of o
of

000001000
...H.V\N - D -
—\ay\g '

b
s

.‘..3.3
@

o % The Goose

s,y ... ‘ PH

ihiay Stdtor o -2

sicaipae] lo | oo ~en
(o)

M_

Service
Ocean! yarg £

Footbrid,
’
%) ;Ui

L-..” GarthtHill
B
& gollege

& Royal British
L Legion

THE RING

Librarya

Eastham

.I;Hou.se]

Court j Station
E

- 20 ¢ ';_"'“H::?ﬂ
EglcommerCIal Bracknell” © Crown copyright and database rights
ﬂ Centre/\ Boetlad 2015 Ordnance Survey 100019488
v
- [) o

i ;

"
Met Office
Roundabout
¥
o - .
o .O' -4
L
L
The b

Surgery

Cricket
Club

o dl

Bracknell
Town Centre
Map

Legend

©  Subway

[ Zebra Crossing
eeessee \Walk Route

= = m m Footpath/Cycleway
—+—+— Railway

| Building
[ Council Buildings

Demolished

m Elevated Walkway

/| Bracknell
Forest
Council

Map Produced January 2015

G:

j TownCentreMapJan2015B+W




This page is intentionally left blank



Motorway / Motorway

Junction (with number) q

A Road

Town .

Bracknell Forest Borough

M40

MARLOW

HENLEY
ON
THAMES

READING

M4 WOKINGHAM

Bracknell Forest Borough
Location Plan

This Map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with
the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright.

Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown copyright and may A30
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings.

Bracknell Forest Borough Council LA100019488.

M4

MAIDENHEAD M25
T SLOUGH M4
q;bg A308 43
v WINDSOR @ HEATHROW
4 AIRPORT
-7
2
2 2330 g
& STAINES
B
b2 M3
BRACKNELL
9
© 43?2 =
WS M3
v
BAGSHOT WEYBRIDGE
p

HIGH WYCOMBE

Y

/| Bracknell
M25 — ‘Forest

M40 Council
M40

M25
CAMBERLEY

M3 '




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

INFORMATION AND THE PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS
OF THE LICENSING PANEL

The following document provides information and outlines the procedure taken for
hearings by the Licensing Panel, when considering applications.

1.

11

1.2

1.3

1.4

15

1.6

1.7

2.1

REQUIREMENTS FOR THE HEARING

The applicant will normally be required to attend the meeting in person. They will be
entitled to be represented by a solicitor or counsel or by any other individual provided
that the name of any such person is given to the Council's Licensing Manager

48 hours in advance of the hearing.

Written notification of the intended proceedings will be given to the applicant not less
than ten clear working days before the meeting. This notification will give details of the
procedure to be followed at the hearing and shall advise applicants of their right to be
represented. Included with the written notification shall be the Agenda for the meeting.

Any documents to be produced at the hearing by the Director of Environment, Culture
and Communities representative shall be sent so as to reach the applicant by no later
than 48 hours before the hearing. A copy of these documents shall at the same time

be given to Democratic Services to distribute to members of the Panel.

Any documents to be produced at the hearing by the applicant shall be sent to the
Council's Licensing Manager by no later than 48 hours before the hearing. A copy of
these documents shall at the same time be sent to Democratic Services to distribute to
members of the Panel.

At the discretion of the Panel any or all of the requirements set out in paragraphs 1.3
to 1.4 above may be waived, provided that the Panel is satisfied that the interests of
the applicant or any objector have not been prejudiced.

Financial costs incurred by either party in the hearing must be met in full by those
parties and no awards for costs will be made to either party regardless of the outcome
of the hearing.

The public will be allowed access, except if "Confidential Information” as defined by
Section 100A of the Local Government Act 1972 is likely to be disclosed (in which
case the public must be excluded) or, if "Exempt Information” falling within

Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 is likely to be disclosed in which case
the Panel may decide to exclude the public.

ORDER OF THE HEARING
Hearings shall be conducted as follows:

(@) The Chairman will open the proceedings by stating the nature of the matter
which is to be considered and will welcome the parties, introduce them and
confirm the roles of those present.

(b)  The Chairman will ask the officers to confirm whether or not the formal
requirements in respect of the matter to be considered have been complied with.

(c) The applicant will be asked if there is any reason for the case to be adjourned.
An adjournment will only normally be granted if unforeseeable circumstances
can be demonstrated which would be prejudicial to a fair hearing if it was heard
at that time.

9
May 2017



2.2

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

(d) The Chairman shall first call upon the Director of Environment, Culture and
Communities representative to put forward their case.

(e) If satisfied as to the formal requirements, the Panel will consider the merits of the
application or proposed suspension/revocation and the report of the officer. The
Panel may ask the Director of Environment, Culture and Communities
representative for clarification of any points.

()  The applicant shall have an opportunity to put questions to the Director of
Environment, Culture and Communities representative.

() The Chairman will then invite (if any) interested parties who have made
representations to speak. The Panel may ask interested parties questions and
points of clarification.

(h)  The Chairman will then invite the applicant or licence holder to make any
representations.

()  The Chairman, members of the Panel and the Director of Environment Culture
and Communities representative may ask the applicant questions and points of
clarification. Having heard the applicant’s statement, any Responsible Authorities
in attendance will be given the opportunity to respond.

()  An opportunity shall be given to the Director of Environment, Culture and
Communities representative and the applicant, in that order, to sum up their case
(but not to add any new facts).

(k) The Panel members, the representative from Legal Services and Clerk to the
Panel shall withdraw. Officers present do not take part in the decision making
but will provide legal and procedural advice and record the decision.

(D  The members of the Panel consider their decision. The applicant or his/her
representative (if any) and any officer present is asked to remain in attendance
and if any further clarification or information is required from the applicant or
licence holder or any officer, this will be sought by the clerk.

The decision of the Panel shall be notified to the applicant and her/his representative
(if any) within two working days following the meeting. In most cases, a verbal decision
will be given on the day of the hearing.

ROLES OF THOSE AT THE HEARING

The Director of Environment Culture and Communities representative is present at the
hearing to present the professional officer’s case for refusal, suspension or revocation
of licences. They are also present to challenge points put forward by the applicant.

Members of the Panel are present to consider and determine an application or to
consider if a licence should be suspended or revoked. In doing so they will follow the
above procedure.

The representative from Legal Services is present to provide legal and procedural
advice to the members of the Panel and to assist in the clarification of any issues
which might arise.

The representative from Democratic Services is present to provide procedural advice
to members of the Panel and to record the decision.

10
May 2017



Address for Correspondence:

Licensing Team Leader

Environment, Culture and Communities
Bracknell Forest Council

Time Square

Market Street

Bracknell

Berkshire RG12 1JD

Tel:

01344 352517

e-mail: laura.driscoll@bracknell-forest.qgov.uk

Democratic Services, Corporate Services
Bracknell Forest Council

Easthampstead House

Town Square

Bracknell

Berkshire RG12 1AQ

Tel:

01344 352253

e-mail: lizzie.rich@bracknell-forest.gov.uk
Fax: 01344 352253

4.

BACKGROUND

4.1 The Council’s Licensing Panel has been given delegated authority to deal with the

4.2

following applications:

Matter to be dealt with:

Licensing Panel

Application for personal licence

If a Police objection

Application for personal licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant representation is
made

Application for provisional statement

If a relevant representation is
made

Application to vary designated premises
supervisor

If a Police objection

Application for transfer of premises licence

If a Police objection

Applications for interim authorities

If a Police objection

temporary event notice.

Applications to review premises licence/club All cases
premises certificate

Decision to object when local authority is a All cases
consultee and not the relevant authority

considering the application.

Determination of a police objection to a All cases

In carrying out its licensing function, the Licensing Authority will promote the four
Licensing Objectives. These are the only matters to be taken into account when
determining an application. The four Licensing Objectives are:

¢ Prevention of Crime and Disorder;
¢ Public Safety;

e Prevention of Public Nuisance; and
e Protection of Children from Harm.

11

May 2017



mailto:robert.sexton@bracknell-forest.gov.uk
mailto:lizzie.rich@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

The Licensing Policy is about the regulation of licensable activities and as such is
focussed on the direct impact of activities taking place on or in the vicinity of those
premises. It is not a mechanism for controlling general nuisance unconnected to the
Licensing Objectives.

The Council has, apart from the above, delegated power to determine applications,
renew, suspend or revoke existing licences and consents to the Director of
Environment Culture and Communities. The Director has in turn delegated such
authority to officers within the Department.

Whilst officers have delegated authority there will be occasions where it is considered
appropriate to refer the matter to the Licensing Panel. Specifically the Licensing &
Safety Committee at its meeting on 12 March 2003, resolved to receive
representations from  applicants for either a licence or a consent where under
delegated powers the applicant has been advised that a refusal or revocation is likely.

Where the application is being considered for refusal, having exhausted all options for
negotiating an acceptable solution, the applicant is invited should they wish to present
their case to the Panel. This request must have been made in writing within 21 days
following receipt of a letter from the Council offering the opportunity of a hearing. If the
applicant or licence holder fails to comply with this requirement or declines the offer,
the matter will be dealt with under delegated authority.

Where an application is refused or a licence/consent is suspended or revoked by the
Panel the applicant may have a right of appeal to the courts under the relevant
provisions of the legislation and the Panel will inform the applicant within their decision
letter.

12
May 2017



LICENSING ACT 2003

HEARINGS — Right of Attendance, Assistance and Representation

15.

Reqgulation 15 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Requlations 2005.

Subject to regulations 14(2) and 25 in relation to hearings taking place in
public and the right for the Chairman to ask a person attending the hearing to
leave the room, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or
represented by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified to do
so.

LICENSING ACT 2003

HEARINGS — REPRESENTATIONS AND SUPPORTING INFORMATION

Requlation 16,17,18 and 19 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Requlations

16.

17.

18.

19.

2005.
At the hearing, a party shall be entitled to:

e In response to a point upon which the Panel has given notice
to a party that it will want clarification under regulation 7(1)(d),
give further information in support of their application,
representations or notice (as applicable).

¢ If given permission by the Panel, question any other party.

e Address the Panel.

Members of the Panel may ask any question of any party or other person
appearing at the hearing.

In considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Panel may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in
support of their application, representations or Notice, (as applicable), either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties at the hearing.

The Panel shall disregard any information given by a party or any other
person to whom permission to appear at the hearing is given by the Panel
which is not relevant to:

their application, representations or notice, (as applicable); or in the case
of another person, the application representations or notice of the party
requesting their appearance, and

The promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to
consider a notice given by a chief officer of police, the crime prevention
objective.

13



LICENSING ACT 2003

HEARINGS — CONSEQUENCES WHERE A PARTY DOES NOT ATTEND, OR IS NOT

20. (1)

)

3)

(4)

REPRESENTED AT A HEARING

Reqgulation 20 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Requlations 2005.

(@)

(b)

If a party has informed the Authority that he does not intend to attend, or be
represented at, a hearing, the hearing may proceed in his absence.

If a party who has not so indicated fails to attend, or be represented, at a
hearing, the Authority may:

where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the
hearing to a specified date, or

hold the hearing in the party’s absence.

Where the Authority holds the hearing in the absence of a party, the Authority
shall consider at the hearing, the application, representations or Notice made
by that party.

Where the Authority adjourns the hearing to a specified date, it must,

forthwith, notify the parties of the date, time and place to which the hearing
has been adjourned

14



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING PANEL
02 August 2017

1.2

2.1
2.2

3.2

4.2

4.3

LICENSING ACT 2003
CO-OPERATIVE, SPARROWHAWK WAY, JENNETT’S PARK, BRACKNELL
APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE
(Chief Officer: Environment and Public Protection)

APPLICATION DETAILS

On 08 June 2017 an application was made by Co-operative Group Food Limited for a
new premises licence for the above mentioned premises. The application is attached at
Annex A and the proposed plan at Annex B.

The application is for the sale of alcohol between 06:00 — 23:00 Monday to Sunday.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION
A map showing the location of the premises is attached at Annex C.

The proposed conditions including both the mandatory conditions and those arising
from the operating schedule are attached at Annex D of this report.

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED

During the period for making representations from 09 June 2017 to 06 July 2017, three
representations were received in respect of the application. Two objections are
attached at Annex E and Annex F. One representation in support of the application,
this is attached at Annex G. All of the representations are from members of the public.

The representations against the application raise concerns regarding the potential for
an increase in crime and disorder and public nuisance as a result of the application.

RELEVANT BRACKNELL FOREST BOROUGH COUNCIL POLICIES

In determining applications, the Licensing Authority will primarily focus on the direct
impact of the activities taking place at the licensed premises on members of the public
living, working or engaged in normal activity in the area concerned. (2.5)

The Council, as Licensing Authority, recognises that conditions attached to licences
will be focused on matters which are within the control of individual licensees. (2.7)

If it is reasonably considered that the licensing objectives cannot be met unless
additional specific conditions are attached, then the Licensing Authority may consider
attaching those which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives,
proportionate to the individual style and characteristics of the event or premises
concerned. (11.3)

RELEVANT NATIONAL GUIDANCE

As a matter of practice, licensing authorities should seek to focus the hearing on the
steps considered appropriate to promote the particular licensing objective or
objectives that have given rise to the specific representation and avoid straying into
undisputed areas. A responsible authority or other person may choose to rely on
their written representation. They may not add further representations to those
disclosed to the applicant prior to the hearing, but they may expand on their

15



5.2

5.3

54

existing representation. (9.37)

In determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the

overall interests of the local community, the licensing authority must give appropriate

weight to:

a) the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

b) the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the
parties;

c) the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;

d) its own statement of licensing policy. (9.38)

The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its discretion has been
exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of a
hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to
impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives. (10.8)

Licensing conditions must be tailored to the individual type, location and
characteristics of the premises and events concerned. They should be
proportionate, justifiable and be capable of being met. (1.16)

RECOMMENDATION

The Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such steps as
it considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives, either:

a) to grantthe licence subject to the conditions as proposed, or

b) to grant the licence subject to modified and/or additional conditions, or
c) to grant the licence but exclude any of the licensable activities sought, or
d) to reject the application.

Background Papers

Licensing Act 2003

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Regulations (cited as the Licensing Act 2003 [various] Orders 2005)
Bracknell Forest Borough Council Licensing Policy (January 2016)

Contact for further information

Charlie Fletcher, Licensing Officer - 01344 352550
charlie.fletcher@bracknell-forest.qgov.uk

16


mailto:charlie.fletcher@bracknell-forest.gov.uk

Annex A

., Bracknell Forest |
s &5 . . . . . N s
“;;{Wﬂm@ Application for a premises licence licence.all@brackneli-{orest.gov.uk }
Pl = . . . e |
’ g;j; Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01344 352000 |

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

_ This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.
Your reference (L)STG.CXS.JQOM.COO238.468 You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It

is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
& Yes C No work for.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

Applicant Details

* First name [Co—operative Group Food Limited I

* Family name ECo-operative Group Food Limited ]

* E-mail jasmine.mann@wardhadéway.com

Main telephone number 0191 204 4491 Include country code.
Other telephone number

[ Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
_ o person without any special legal structure.
" Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the

applicantis applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business (¢ Yes ¢ No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?
Registration number IP26715R

) , — - If the applicant's business is registered, use
Business name Co-operative Group Food Limited its registered name.

, \ Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
VAT number GB 403314604 i
? for VAT,

Legal status Private Limited Company

17




Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the

} Director
business

Home country United Kingdom

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Registered Address

Address registered with Companies House.

Building number or name h

Street ’Angei Square
District {

City or town IManchester

County or administrative area !

Postcode IM6O 0AG

f

Country [United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name !Jasmme

* Family name [Mann

* E-mail

jasmine.mann@wardhadaway.com

Main telephone number 0191 204 4491

E fnclude country code.

Other telephone number

[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Are you:

¢ Anagentthatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

" Aprivate individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in " Yes
the UK with Companies

House?

Is your business registered T Yes

outside the UK?

No

No

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

Business name Ward Hadaway

If your business is registered, use its
| registered name.

VAT number GB

1 1176080853

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Partnership

Legal status

18




Cantinued from previous page...

Your positicn in the business  |Paralegal

The country where the headquarters of your

Home country fUnited Kingdom | business is located.

Agent Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
. address - that is an address required of you

Building number or name ISandgate House | by law for receiving communications.

Street i102 Quayside

District t i

City or town ;Newcastle upon Tyne

County or administrative area [

Postcode INE1 3DX

Country rUnited Kingdom

Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address
Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

{¢ Address " OSmapreference " Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Co-operative (Ground Floor Unit on the
corner of Sparrowhawk Way and Falcon Way) |

1
i
Building number or name i

[ 1
' i
{ i

Street |Sparrowhawk Way
District [Jennett’s Park
City or town [Brackne“

County or administrative area fBerkshire

Postcode

Country TUnited Kingdom

Further Details

Telephone number

Non-domestic rateable 3
value of premises (£) [O

H
O



E Section 3of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

’in what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

0J

A limited company / limited liability partnership

X

A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

O O 000000

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and
Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

71 The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

4 I'am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[Tl tam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

fam making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

]

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name [Co—operative Group Food Limited

Details

Registered number (where

crered 1P26715R
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

20



s Centinued from previeus page...

f¥ANﬂpany

I

Address

Street
District

City or town

Postcode

Country

Contact Details
E-mail

Telephone number

Other telephone number

* Date of birth

* Nationality

Building number or name

County or administrative area

t

i1

Angel Square

|
|
fManchester
|

IM60 0AG

Ejnited Kingdom

jasmine.mann@wardhadaway.com

0191 204 4491

106 | /o7 [ 1964 |
dd mm yyyy

f
%British

!
i

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
workin the UK

[ Add another applicant

Section 50f 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start?

premises.

if you wish the licence to be ! _
valid only for a limited period, [ ‘ / [ {’ F }
when do you want it to end ‘ ‘

dad mm Yyyy

dd mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

the premises only.

(New Build) Convenience store open seven days a week selling groceries, sundry items and alcohol for consumption off the |




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, ]
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
" Yes & No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?

" Yes & No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

" Yes & No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

" Yes & No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

" Yes & No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

™ Yes & No

Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

N
N




Continved from previcus puge...

Section 13 0f 21

DANCE

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TG LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

" Yes G No‘

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?

 Yes & No

Section 15 0of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

 No

& Yes

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY S .
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (23:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
— of the week when you intend the premises
Start End | | to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End [23:00
Start End r o]
WEDNESDAY
Start 06:00 Enc {23:00
R — =
Start | End |
THURSDAY
Start |06:00 End [23:00 |
Start | end |
FRIDAY
Start End [23:00
Start | End ]
SATURDAY
Start |06:00 End |23:00 |
Star_tL | End ]

23




Continued from previous page...

Start {06:00 }
Start E

SUNDAY

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

" Onthe premises

State any seasonal variations

(& Off the premises

End [23:00
o [

" Both

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the

licence as premises supervisor

Name

First name EAHson

Family name Mansfield

Date of birth

24




Enter the contact's address

Building number or name -
Street im-j
District ]
City or town e J
County or administrative area

Postcode

Country lUnited Kingdom ]
Personal Licence number ]
(i known) ILN/000043195 ‘
Issuing licensing authority fWiltshire

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

" Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

if the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Reference number for consentf‘
form (if known)

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

NONE

Section 17 of 21
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
Give timings in 24 hour clock.
End 23:00 - (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days

—— of the week when you intend the premises
265nd ) | to be used for the activity.




Continued from previeus page...

TUESDAY
Start [06:00 End [23:00 |
Stat | ] nd [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start [06:00 | End 2300 |
THURSDAY
Start [06:00 | End [23:00 |
Start [ ] ed | ]
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY

set [ tnd

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21
LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) 26 |

Sedier LF RERATO SO0




Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing cbjectives together.

The applicant has given thought to the potential impact of the grant of this application on the four licensing objectives
and, having regarding to the locality, considers that the following conditions are appropriate, proportionate and necessary.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The Premises Licence Holder shall maintain a CCTV system which gives coverage of all entry and exit points. The system
shall continually record whilst the premises are open and conducting licensable activities. All recordings shall be stored for
a minimum period of 28 days and shall be capable of being easily downloaded. Recordings shall be made available upon
the receipt of a request by an authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

2. There shall be "CCTV in Operation” signs prominently displayed at the premises.

3. Anincident log (whether kept in a written or electronic form) shall be retained at the premises and made available to an
authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

4. The Premises Licence Holder shall operate a proof of age scheme, such as a Challenge 25, whereby the only forms of
acceptable identification shall be either a photographic driving licence, a valid passport, military identification or any other
recognised form of photographic identification incorporating the PASS logo, or any other form of identification from time
to time approved by the secretary of the state.

5.The premises shall be fitted with a burglar alarm system

6. The premises shall be fitted with a panic button system for staff to utilise in the case of an emergency.

¢) Public safety

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the appropriate fire safety, and health and safety regulations are applied at
the premises.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A complaints procedure shall be maintained by the Premises Licence Holder, details of which shall be made available in
store and upon request.

e) The protection of children from harm

1. All staff shall receive training in relation to the sale of alcohol. No member of staff will be permitted to sell alcohol until
such time as they have successfully completed the aforementioned training.

2. An age till prompt system shall be utilised at the premises in respect of alcohol.

3. Arefusals register (whether kept in written or electronic form) shall be maintained at the premises and shall be made
available for inspection upon request by an authorised Officer of the Police or the Local Authority.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

27




Continued from previous page...

Entitiement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

. does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
e is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder

ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing

them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application

copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

® An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

e A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the

holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

« A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
® A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

& A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder's
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

@ A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

@ A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

“ A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

28




Continued from previous page...
® A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work refation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

© A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a nationat or who has derivative rights or
residence.

e A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

® A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

e Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

© Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

® evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
e evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
® evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iif) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, 52 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder's photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to

work.
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be

determined until you have complied with this guidance.
Section 20 of 21
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

29




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

&

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for 'not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.
indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (jii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or {ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

30




F_Ccmtmued from previous page...

s Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to aduit entertainment remains
licensable.

e Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

e} any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o} any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behaif of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o} any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling

circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non-domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out the non-domestic rateable value of a premises please go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.
gov.uk/business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C- £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the premises then
you are required to pay a higher fee.

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of reqgulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-82999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) 315.00

DECLARATION

31




Continued from previous page...

. [/we understand itis an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

X Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unfess you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name [Ward Hadaway ]
* Capacity 'Solicitors for the Applicant ’
* Date (o8| /]o6] /] 2017 |
dd mm yyyy
} ~Add another signatory i

Once you're finished you need to do the foliowing:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/bracknell-forest/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE ORWHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

32



r e T T T | — T — — B i i 0 A0 8 Wi =
“ F <ﬂ B . doon e | QV0 Melney pug :¢ ebe)g sneis Buweiq ok o SN SRS TG | e | T S T AR s o
Bupas) ub | e ! 01 e Buppen Adds & — .
on 1| L TTENOVEE o0opopex | PURSBWHOERIS| gy owosg | . .E_..H.__:ﬁ__m ,iﬂqrﬁhh%hﬁuwﬁ;ﬁﬁwﬂﬂﬁ Py by oy ot _ s pLripnLoleletpiiad 4 mopuj uedo o] painBiuooas Pely0 -
. o—"r f oo suiluosat e i
| 'ABY QRBW | ABY 2_._2...._ _ON Bupeiq JOOUKPAPRK | B mejaey Bumesq oL HOg sebeq oy _ gl §“nmmsﬁuw1¢w_mﬂm;z.w_.mo:xu um.wﬁuﬁnﬁm sﬁn | s&hg._n.“...,_ﬁmwnéa SJ.”_Q”” 110 Paq 10 AU RO 872 54D oo uo Bupuedp A 0 eaz oug Ay e M._«_nwmmw_w_ﬂ_wmﬁwm =
ay 0 1 o oG o " -
1102 swwesBasg uogisinboy sbupes| Buiaays |eop2erg “woved 209un 150 Aow gﬂhmmw_n.xmm | oo Mhs.,_.& CIs5qeY 5 1UeWsDIURRY _ wranan o pajesojal SME -
I PN o} HredooaPUOSLOUWEPE JBUS |y wout Aieonsd SVEULLIERT] | ean el e 10 4 ot L R s secvont soyons sopaten coogey o | o ot s ey g s e s e orepade “Methe Uioti-g 'AEBAO llays MEN
=t Sieadncte Lo o) S, U« e bt ™ | i i yleer T 3 R
Bupmesp weisAs 1sere 05°6{808 | 1V #QUMEID| 7 pueig Areyeg uepa .wu nnu._m_n_ T . R e e e Edswm peusdeuan sa s R e Ut | 1VIONSH1d - WEd SHeuUsT ‘|IBREIa - £}20°20
- act iz i o | 3 o » NOLLD E o s s vopeotged Supwa e o e
Wnoker] ainpq pesodosd | b0 dtel| T Tuvmashemall woid SME | e lagis B L A o ] S 03 s e HOB M e S A
SWIOM JO Uopdposeq Jeplg wbg ool | ubg pemud dn sorg | Py Kieyeg @ BupsBa) 605K Ul BULTEA PUB SOQUOS BIU @0V BINSUG SININGINDI o | w 1V/OWY-1d - Wed slsutiar flsuorig - §1°80°81
uopeuLoju| BupaRlq | 18 9021 | s 8500k 4O Yorg | Y P TRy VR W on Troesy | T s B i o ny | T s “al0j8 0 %0Bq SPJBMO) peAou Bjopuad pucaag
1. ! | | rHpow] W deig 224 ON Bupg o m e o0 - Corsees STV SOGHVZYH T i 0 i Mo | [ ot B e s pdh Ay *pejEas|al SRIES WS/IB) WG "SPUBWE ©Q Aepano [jays meN
- E e takeq b e opegddy Duguiecy w0 uf 0 S— e = Rt A L st e it A
| 0mL HequNNanH| W3xc\03 Jewioy _ UoREuLI0ju] eEnoH jo Yarg | N\ NED esindw| 314 ClBABOWSQ @405 s R o ot e o rte o fon ot 10 et et et | LVIOWZdld - %Ed SHeuUsr ‘||BoRIA - 2L'40°82  LV/OWES d - Bd SHBUUsT ‘[BWieid - §1°E0°0F
- - . - —— 1 20 %009 A o) Jajas ol ot gkt swog _

[ 8L ‘ON suoud eioig | ubs ez | b (VBN) e seeg N 2 oejue) esindw) [ ol s ot e s L o | o can 03 Cu Cous 104 S raboipcupin ) prasely e elliyo RBUELIP LSRN SOIAEE
_ Soibgkan | weseee wis (eolsavmmsmas SPIED. | pnput o op 3 pog o bl Ty et | " o o s S5 T8 R e s nai i B besa| T B SISRATTINCE R - BV 00
| 24'bs oLy 14'bg | (vBO) eary Bujppng svoi | et legd o 0 DOV RIDiD Damt ookrop | CAREIDO0-GO B4) A patisn 8 O Koucdasoep | Ty p——— N-%0Bq 'Jun MOLEU UM peoejdes Jezesy
| P L ) z T e oo st i s | o o bt it o - s % O8O 0 OO .| fay e e s e 'MOPUI OJU| PEAOLI POJID ‘PeUIOBI SBIOPUOS ____avdAuqeesy
B Ried seuver | o =u_xm_ 1 ANA | jou are jeig [esodaud ey jo seere Auy | :Sleﬁs.sﬁvh_a\_..lh %ﬁdﬁﬁ%ﬂﬂ-ﬁ-ﬁh IBPURIS BUNRIBI 1965 B O Joja BsEel] | o s 74 L] 1V/0WBLd - Wed speuver ‘fieuorig - £1'90°02  Lv/0WLAld - }ed Speulsr IBUORIE - 91°20°BL

| ..
| TIANXMOVEG | uopjeuuoju) Bupmesg  uewdinbg jeuoRippY suopdeax3 §10Z suopeinBay Wag | SBION pIEpUEIS | e | spuswry Jo uopdpasaq
= ! 1 e = i D8] : | R == — e pee—— |
S avmanoAamins 06 - HOO14-dOH
= S S
=3 S S S e e e
1 1
R E—
| Vabw o W w0
o o ena |  poenfdetnmal
\ | |
vA _ 3398 [su000 ainyl
|
| R =
m o | — INEEE
Ll LIX3,/ JONVELINS |
| oA _”
| y3no1sno
- — SOHdVHO MOONIM 1HDI3H 1IN4 - — ——— MOONIM N3O 3 A
e T 1 i
H e T ]| — — = T A __ - u..n“n.L n“u.l =
PRGN REVOTE 4 A | || wvllln |
e i Ear=o ey
=——MOONIM N3dD— I TN I R TAAer | aiae u_ = § | _ _
L m i ] fral ) | il (]| 1zwonas | oh _ =
| 7 | Is ——— | ___FROZEN i | COMBINED CHILLED = o AR = | — |
5 ! =
ol =
. . 3 ! [ | = 7
F | 7 % |
| T [ _ Bunybry asmpay - | __
ovsz o6 wmawa  gpgz OO o | _ g | (|
| . = QI TIHD O3NIBNOD I 1vIN HETHA T 3onaoHd a3 TIED e 0s.e | | |
| ~ = 7 S xie S — 30N00Yd NIV e [ _ |
| L o = | S 1 o N 2= - = TTEIM LYW |
| ® o A o EETRAN b e |
- 5 : A S e | mamRn e
1 E =t il T = = V7 5T e = == Setans [
B = | _ | E | R RS
| | ) ™ mmevmw | mer mrmss | e | e e oares s “hRETTGaD
| BT meemw | wsevme | eecms | wsecos | £ e TR FIRG
" |y i L= 2
I | |Exz® | [
| | SNACKING
| _ 2500

v L e =T T T T — e
MIN I _ MW MIN NEN NEN AN NEN 3N MAEN _
L8O ANOE Az Py A e ir3 Lz Firy e —
1 — gy 1 = |
S PTICH Slrmen PITCH _ S0 PYTCH S0 PTICH Soemen PYTCH SO ATCH B PITCH B0 PITCH B0 FITCH SO PITCH -
T o oy o ;o 0! =T L ey o
Ll MW W oW el MOW MEW 1 MEW NEW MEW _
ert o e | veeswes | sesepwe st | vk | oesso e vz rmaskmy v e 3
|
i "
wm | 1 | |
008z [T - § |
H338 0FTUHO T ] _ mmum i _ |
i : o Lt
i I T it El
7 = oD Mot ] 8 _m 0002 I ﬂ | | 7 | _
[T 338 AN3IanY YL e 1o i ININ O3H i | |
e ESE SR s e i |
e T e i T g i (= | R e pmee | e | I |
_ e s man o wan man i AN My Hanial LR L] |
| y piry i v 4 e i I I iy o o | |
= 3 d - — T | 7

! e P T e
1 ﬁ I

_ 0 7 _l.q_..|,.‘.._. i _.__
| = DNV m::Ulem.

| (seaeds oz)
| ..WT_ BI0]S BYlg

o

(SLN) dVIN AFAYNS FONVYNQYHO

i

it

U4D0'00  ‘sme .%._.D._.“

1
— T Tt 0000 SMEMEOD
.ﬂW | . = ~ 0000 ‘SME Y On_n__ |
—— — — — 0061 i ’
§ =f 1 I f=& | | =]
S 2 — i | ; (Ajuo seuojs yspoos) [
_ | & 4 F-nv _m = = m W18 ALIOVdYO SME ] & _
| . - I
Bl - _ (RN RIS ) — A1
3 B | bjuy A3Asns y3joLw _U»FQ_W@M.PWM:; mu—man_m._.‘ >_//_. *.l S LS
M hrod ypou ebupy; ~ I WNWILIW _WWNNE 89 o . : e |
i e I Tl | >} saoop Bums |0 uo abps Buipost — i S 7 ] ==l 1]
| _ Z<|—& | S - . 2UI{I0Q 0] Buljuody | P . I
| 1 — | <% 4 Msorq ayy pulyaq dob wwpgy wnuiuy 18 = || - | £ LN
_ _ Be¥a"%% S22 Buany WWOOZ1 WA " = ||\o|| \m|| | @ i )
| - - q 1 1 R Vo, wied youtd WwWNGE WNWIUN = = sk 2 svus oo s wow 32 v |
I _ i i = ®inoy sdoosy aig SFUEPING AONET | —papas | —omoig vonombu e fa] [ 7 ALIVS 34|
A s e e _ v e | __ - - o = S e - = - i S| [ P 2




This page is intentionally left blank



Annex C

School ) o
z > 8’40
m 4 KCAp
| b u:l LA/VS
| -u: (-
\’ i “'7
1
QUARE 5
oW 5 =~
A\NINY B a
/2 w
2 ol ¥
I
=
L
o
&
El Sub Sta ==
w
U‘ (2]
A
Jennetts Park ‘7( i
Community Centre OO 3
Dfain 7
2 17
R/
9 4
El Sub Sta
g 10m
2n / 08
@ Location of Co-op, Sparrowhawk Way, Jennett's Park, Bracknell. Date: 07/07/2017
@ Location of those who have made representations




This page is intentionally left blank



Annex D

Mandatory Conditions

(1) No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in
respect of this licence or when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence
or the personal licence is suspended.

(2) Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a
personal licence.

(3) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the
premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. For the purposes of this condition,

(&) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D+V) where —

i) P is the permitted price,
i) D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohoal;

Where the permitted price given by this formula is not a whole number, it should be rounded up
to the nearest penny.

(c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence:

i) the holder of the premises licence,
i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence; and

(d) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994,

(e) (i) Sub-paragraph (ii) applies where the permitted price on a day (“the first day”) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to
the rate of duty or value added tax.

(i) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol
which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

(4) (@ The premises licence holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of
the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(b)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the
supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

(c)  The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years
of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being
served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either
(@ holographic mark or
(i)  an ultraviolet feature

Conditions consistent with operating schedule

(5) The licence holder shall maintain a CCTV system which gives coverage of all entry and exit points.
The system shall continually record whilst the premises are open and conducting licensable activities.

37



(6)
(7)

(8)

(9)
(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 28 days and shall be capable of being easily
downloaded. Recordings shall be made available upon the receipt of a request by an authorised
officer of the Police or the local authority.

There shall be ‘CCTV in Operation’ signs prominently displayed at the premises.

An incident log (kept in a written or electronic form) shall be retained at the premises and made
available to an authorised officer of the Police or local authority.

The licence holder shall operate a proof of age scheme such as Challenge 25, whereby the only
forms of acceptable identification shall be either a photographic driving licence, a valid passport,
military identification or any other recognised form of photographic identification incorporating the
PASS logo or any other form of identification from time to time approved by the secretary of state.

The premises shall be fitted with a burglar alarm system.

The premises shall be fitted with a panic button system for staff to utilise in the case of an emergency.

A complaints procedure shall be maintained by the licence holder, details of which shall be made
available in store upon request.

All staff shall receive training in relation to the sale of alcohol. No member of staff shall be permitted to
sell alcohol until such time as they have successfully completed this training.

An age till prompt system shall be utilised in respect of alcohol.

A refusals register (kept in a written or electronic form) shall be maintained at the premises and shall
be made available for inspection by an authorised officer of the Police of local authority.

38



Annex E

From: NN (moailto: |

Sent: 04 July 2017 13:51
To: Charlie Fletcher
Subject: Objection

Good afternoon

Ref: Application for New Premises Licence for: Co-operative, Sparrowhawk Way, Jennett's
Park, Bracknell

| am writing to object against the above application.

Jennett's Park is a housing estate. The area surrounding the shop are houses, a community
centre and a school. The Co-operative's request to sell alcohol from the hours of 6am to
11pm every day of the week is far to excessive given the area the shop is based in. My home
is at the side of the shops but directly opposite the turning into the parking area for the

shop. By allowing the sale of alcohol until 11pm this will cause increased traffic when we
are sleeping. Jennett's Park currently is a quiet and peaceful neighbourhood and by allowing
this we will experience noise from cars, people entering and leaving the shops and the noise
that creates. Sound carries and more so at that time of night and this will disturb us. I'm also
concerned that by allowing the shops to open that late will encourage youths to congregate in
that area thus causing noise not only for us but the houses and flats that are located in the area
currently being built upon.

Yours faithfully

B Falcon Way
Jennett's Park
Bracknell
Berkshire

RG12 |
I

39



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex F

From: [N [moailto: I

Sent: 30 June 2017 09:27
To: Licence All
Subject: Fw: Objection

Dear Madam/Sirs

Re Planning Application for a premises licence by the Co-op on Sparrowhawk Way,
Jennett's Park

| have a vested interest in this application that is more than the general public, because |
live opposite the proposed shop.

The basis for my objection is that granting a licence for excessive opening hours will not
promote the licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder and anti
social behaviour. Enabling the Co- op to sell alcohol so early and late in the day would be
detrimental to Bracknell Forest council aims and objectives - for example this does not
promote "well-being and a healthy lifestyle", as quoted on your Homestart program. | would
also like to point out that it is directly opposite a school and community centre, which also
does not set a good example to the many young children passing the premises each day.

I am a resident who enjoys the benefits of living on a quiet estate and look forward to
having access to a local shop, but am concerned that the long opening hours will result in
more noise for us locals and affect the public safety. | fail to see the need to close so late, as
there will be no passing trade as it seems likely that it will be a service for the locals.

| would urge the committee/panel to consider the findings of the Health Impact
Assessment, referred to by residents in many towns in the UK, which gives evidence of the
negative effects of the flexible licensing hours.

| would therefore like to recommend that the hours are reduced to a more reasonable
opening time of 7.00-22.00 hrs

Kind Regards

. Flycatcher Keep
Bracknell

rRG12 i}

41



This page is intentionally left blank



Annex G

From: | (aiito: I
Sent: 01 July 2017 12:54

To: Licence All

Subject: Co-Op Shop Jennett's Park

Dear Madam Dear Sir,

This is just to let you know that | fully support the shop opening times from 6.00am-11pm .
kind regards

I Kingfisher Chase

RG12
Jennett's Park
Bracknell

43



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Maps
	31 - TownCentreMapJan2015B+W
	32 Bracknell Location Map09 BW
	Page 1


	3 The Procedure for Hearings at Licensing Panels
	02 Hearings - Regs 15-20 & Procedures - agenda

	4 Application for a new Premises Licence for Co-operative, Sparrowhawk Way, Jennett's Park, Bracknell
	Annex A - Application
	Annex B - Plan
	Annex c - map
	Annex D - conditions
	Annex E - objection
	Annex F - objection
	Annex G - supporting comment


